
Department of Energy 
Washington, DC 20585 

'I'he I lonorable I-Ienry A. Waxinan 
Chairman 
Coinmiltee on Oversight and (iovernment Reform 
U.S. House o r  R-:prcsentatives 
Washington, DC 205 15 

Dear Chairman 'Vaxman: 

Thank you for your .lime 22, 2007, lctter regarding the cleanup ofthe Santa Susana 
Field L,aboratory (SSFL) and the 1':nergy .l'cclmology Engineering Center (ETEC). 

On 14ay 2, 2007. the United States District Court for the Northern District of 
California held that the U.S. Department of tnergy (DOE) must prepare an 
Environmental I~npact Statonent (EIS) for Area IV of E'TEC, and the Department 
was permanently enjoined from -'transferring ownership or possession, or othern ise 
relinquishing coritrol over. any portion of Area IV" until DOE completed the EIS 
and issucd a Rec 3rd of Decision, pursuant to the National Envil.o~mental Policy Act. 
'l'he Department of Energy (DOE) on May 24, 2007, suspended deactivation and 
decommissioninl; (D&D) activities at ETEC located in Simi Valley, California, 
while the Depart nent evaluatecl stakeholder concerns and input regarding thc D&l) 
activit~es at thc s te. In addition, DOE placed all operations in a safe and stable 
configuration. Vre regret ally confusion over the dirferently phrased messages that 
announced our s~~spension, but can assure yo11 that it is DOE'S intent to comply full) 
with the court or~ier, and prepare the EIS. ?'he reference to a 45-day suspension was 
inended as a berchrnark only. 

Wllile DOE does not plan to rcstart the cleanup of E'TEC until after the EIS is 
completed, we nc:ed to continue ccitain limited activities, most of which began 
before the susper,sion, or the issuance of the Court order. in order to protecl public 
health, safety, an;l the environment. 'These would includc: ongoing characterization 
of the site. inclucing relaled remedial investigation studies, as requested by the State 
of California, repairs (e.g.. patching of holes) to buildings that will remain standing 
during the completion of the EIS. and the evaluation of limited offlsite waste 
disposal, at facili~ics licensed or permitted to accept the waste (probably the Nevada 
l'est Site for the iadioactive waste). DOE will also be evaluating the consequences 
of retaining the buildings during the completion of the EIS (i.e., termination of 
Boeing ernployec,~ and subcontractors, and delays to the completion of site 
characterization and cleanup). 

DOE'S ha~ardous waste activities at ETEC are regulated by the State of California 
under Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA) authority. Recently, the 
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California I lcpar~n~ent oC710xic Substances Control (111 SC) sent DOE, NASA. and 
I3ocing a I11'afi E lf'orcenlent Ordel- \v~th aggressive cleanup niilestones that \\oulcl be 
impactcd by the rlecd to suspend c l e a n ~ ~ p  activities pending complction of the 1;IS. 
DOE is currently negotiat~ng with I)?'S(: to ensure that these milestones rellcct the 
completion o f thc  EIS. Attached is a copy of DOE'S June 20, 2007, letter 
transmitting its comments un \he Draft l-nforcement Order to DTSC. DOE is 
working cooperatively with the Dl'S<' to tletcnnine thc most suitable path forward. 
,4dditional discussions are schetluled or plannccl. It is expected that the State will 
issue a final Consent Order by late July,  or earl) Augusl 2007. 

The State is also ~ec l~~i r ing  that DOIJ. NASA, and Uvcing complete a site-uidc 
Eii\~il-onmental In~pact Report i i ~ r  SSFI,. As part of the R('R.4 closure, DOI: has 
conducteti extens ve site characteri;ration, sampling and analysis, imd prepared 
I < C M  Facility Investigation Workplans. I t  is DOE'S intent to discuss fully with thc 
U.S. Environmen al l'rotcction Agcncy (I;Pr\) the need f'or additional site 
characterizatiou iilclriding a radiological surve>*. and \ye are committed to tlic 
i~nclcrtaking of that survey. 

DOE remains conimitted to working couperati\,ely with EPA,  he State of California. 
the stakeholders. i~nd all interested parties to collduct not only the District Coi~rt 
ordered EIS. but t~ also mccr all the rnilestoncs and schedules Ibr cleanup required 
by the State of California. 

Ongoing discussions with tlie State ol' California, I'PR, and all interested parties will 
focus on the deve opment of a11 integrated scheclule for completion of the EIS. thc 
I-:nvironmental lrr pact Report, and associated cleanup. 

I f  you have any qliestions, please conlact inc at (202) 586-7709 or Mr. Eric Nicoll, 
Acting Assistant !;ecretary, Office of Congressiollal and Intergo\lernmental Affairs, 
at (202) 586-5450. 

Sincerely. 

Assistant Secretary for 
Environmental Management 

cc: I'l~e Ilonorable I'om Davis 
Ranking Minority Member 










